Fay Humpherson

Subject: FW: 23/04384/CND - COLWORTH FARM -
Attachments: LLD1985-LPL-REP-001-04-LVA.pdf; FIGURE 1 REV 05.pdf; SK300 REV 03 SITE
PLANS.pdf

From: Ben Smith <Ben@ss-p.co.uk>

Sent: 08 November 2023 10:08

To: Fay Humpherson <fhumpherson@chichester.gov.uk>

Cc: dcplanning shared <dcplanningshared@chichester.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 23/04384/CND - COLWORTH FARM - REQUEST SENT TO DM TO INSERT

This Message originated outside your organization.
Dear Fay
Further to your letter dated 26 October | note the following:

Change in description — agreed

Revised Figure 1 attached showing corrected scale bars

Revised drawing SK300 attached with scale bars

Revised LVA attached (incorporating Ecoservices statements)

Revised LVA attached

| confirm that there are no trees with a trunk greater than 75mm in diameter within 15m of the work
proposed by these amendments.
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Regards
Ben

Ben Smith RIBA | Partner | 07887777085
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Planning, Architecture & Land Promotion
32 North St, Chichester, PO19 1LX

Office: 01243 850 411
Website: www.ss-p.co.uk

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee and access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If
you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.

1



